
 

  

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 July 20, 2018 

 

 

   

 

 

PIP ALERT 
 

ATTN:   Medical Providers/Billing Companies 
From:   Joseph A. Massood, Esq. 
Re: Failure to Appeal/Deficient Appeal 

 
  

  

Based on a recent federal decision, Massood Law Group is willing to arbitrate 

claims where the medical provider failed to appeal or the appeal is deficient (out of time). 

If you are interested, contact the undersigned. There are certain steps that need to be taken 

before we file an arbitration.  

 

 

 

 

 

 
JOSEPH A. MASSOOD 

PETER J. DE FRANK+ 

 
KIM E. SPARANO 

IGOR KONSTANKEVICH 

SCOTT F. DIENER 

DEBRA A. LEONE^ 

DAVID B. ANGELUZZI~ 

DENNIS M. BAPTISTA- 

    
+NJ, NY and CT Bars 

*NY Bar 

 ^NJ and NY Bars 

~NJ and WI Bars 

-Certified by the Supreme Court of 

New Jersey as a Worker’s 

Compensation Law Attorney 

              

MASSOOD LAW GROUP, LLC 
 

50 PACKANACK LAKE ROAD EAST 
Wayne, New Jersey 07470-6663 

(973) 696-1900 

Fax (973) 696-4211 

 

Email: MAIL@MASSOODLAW.COM 

 

 

 

OF COUNSEL 

COLLEEN M. TERRY* 

 

GALESI OFFICE 

30 Galesi Drive, Suite 304 

Wayne, NJ 07470 

973-837-8880 

973-837-8550-f 

Email: pipfile@massoodlaw.com 

 

NY NO-FAULT 

1248A Clintonville Street, 2nd Floor 

Whitestone, NY 11357 

718-767-6100 

718-767-6101-f 

Email: nypipfile@massoodlaw.com 
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